KINGSTONE COMPANIES, INC. Form 424B3 June 01, 2016 PROSPECTUS

> Filed Pursuant to Rule 424(b)(3) Registration No. 333-211412

595,238 Shares

Common Stock

This prospectus relates to the offer and sale from time to time of up to 595,238 shares of common stock, par value \$0.01 per share, of Kingstone Companies, Inc., by RenaissanceRe Ventures Ltd., or the selling stockholder. All of the shares being offered, when sold, will be sold by the selling stockholder or its pledgees, donees, assignees, transferees or other successors-in-interest.

The selling stockholder, or its pledgees, donees, assignees, transferees or other successors-in-interest, may from time to time, sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of any or all of its shares of our common stock on any stock exchange, market or trading facility on which the shares are traded or in private transactions. These dispositions may be at fixed prices, at prevailing market prices at the time of sale, at prices relating to the prevailing market price, at varying prices determined at the time of sale or at negotiated prices. See "Plan of Distribution" for additional information.

We are filing the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part to fulfill a contractual obligation to do so, as described in this prospectus. We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale or other disposition of the shares by the selling stockholder.

Our common stock is currently traded on the NASDAQ Capital Market under the symbol "KINS." On May 26, 2016, the closing sale price for our common stock on the NASDAQ Capital Market was \$9.11per share.

Investing in our common stock involves risks. You should carefully read the section entitled "Risk Factors" on page 6 of this prospectus before purchasing any shares of common stock offered by this prospectus.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

This prospectus is dated May 27, 2016.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

About This Prospectus	1
Special Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements	
Prospectus Summary	3
Risk Factors	6
Use of Proceeds	6
Selling Stockholder	6
Plan of Distribution	7
Legal Matters	10
Experts	10
Information Incorporated by Reference	10
Additional Information	11

i

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") utilizing a "shelf" registration process. Under this shelf registration process, the selling stockholder or its pledgees, donees, assignees, transferees or other successors-in-interest may sell shares of our common stock. This prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities the selling stockholder may offer. Depending on the manner in which the selling stockholder or its pledgees, donees, assignees, transferees or other successors-in-interest sells securities under this shelf registration statement, we may provide a prospectus supplement that will contain specific information about the terms of that offering. The prospectus supplement may also add, update or change information contained in or incorporated by reference into this prospectus. You should read both this prospectus and any prospectus supplement together with the additional information described under the heading "Additional Information" on page 11 of this prospectus

You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference into this prospectus. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with different or additional information. If anyone provides you with different or additional information, you should not rely on it. This prospectus may only be used where it is legal to sell these securities. You should not assume that the information contained or incorporated by reference into this prospectus is accurate or complete as of any date other than the date of this prospectus. Our business, financial condition, liquidity, results of operations and prospects may have changed since that date.

It is important for you to read and consider all of the information contained in and incorporated by reference into this prospectus before making your investment decision to purchase shares of our common stock.

No action is being taken in any jurisdiction outside the United States to permit a public offering of shares of our common stock or possession or distribution of this prospectus in that jurisdiction. Persons who come into possession of this prospectus in jurisdictions outside the United States are required to inform themselves about, and to observe, any and all restrictions applicable to this offering and the distribution of this prospectus applicable to those jurisdictions.

Unless the context of this prospectus indicates otherwise, the terms "Kingstone," the "Company," "we," "us" or "our" refer to Kingstone Companies, Inc. and its consolidated subsidiaries. "KICO" refers to Kingstone Insurance Company, our principal operating subsidiary.

SPECIAL CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain statements contained in or incorporated by reference into this prospectus are "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of the protections of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Act, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act. These forward-looking statements are covered by the safe harbor provisions for forward-looking statements contained in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, and we are including this statement for purposes of invoking these safe harbor provisions.

Forward-looking statements are made based on our management's expectations and beliefs concerning future events impacting our company and are subject to uncertainties and factors relating to our operations and economic environment, all of which are difficult to predict and many of which are beyond our control. You can identify these statements from our use of the words "estimate," "project," "believe," "intend," "anticipate," "expect," "target," "plan," "may" expressions. These forward-looking statements may include, among other things:

- statements relating to projected growth, anticipated improvements in earnings, earnings per share, and other financial performance measures, and management's long-term performance goals;
- statements relating to the anticipated effects on results of operations or our financial condition from expected developments or events;
- · statements relating to our business and growth strategies; and
- · any other statements which are not historical facts.

Forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other important factors that could cause our actual results, performance or achievements, or industry results, to differ materially from our expectations of future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements may not be realized due to a variety of factors, including without limitation:

- the risk of significant losses from catastrophes and severe weather events;
- the inability to obtain an upgrade to our financial strength rating from A.M. Best or a downgrade in our rating;
- · adverse capital, credit and financial market conditions;
- the unavailability of reinsurance at current levels and prices;
- the exposure to greater net insurance losses in the event of reduced reliance on reinsurance;
- the credit risk of our reinsurers;
- the inability to maintain the requisite amount of risk-based capital needed to grow our business;
- the effects of climate change on the frequency or severity of weather events and wildfires:
- · risks related to the limited market area of our business;
- · risks related to a concentration of business in a limited number of producers;
- legislative and regulatory changes, including changes in insurance laws and regulations and their application by our regulators;

limitations with regard to our ability to pay dividends;

- the effects of competition in our market areas;
- · our reliance on certain key personnel;
- · our reliance on information technology and information systems;
- · dilution of our equity, which may adversely affect the market price of our common stock; and
- other factors and risks described under "Risk Factors" in this prospectus or incorporated by reference into this prospectus or included in or incorporated by reference into any accompanying prospectus supplement.

You should not place undue reliance on any forward-looking statement. We undertake no obligation to update any forward-looking statement to reflect events or circumstances after the date of this prospectus or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events.

PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

This summary is not complete and does not contain all of the information you should consider before investing in the common stock offered by this prospectus. You should read this summary together with the entire prospectus, including our financial statements, the notes to those financial statements, and the other documents and information incorporated by reference into this prospectus, before making an investment decision. See the "Risk Factors" section of this prospectus on page 6 for a discussion of the risks involved in investing in our common stock.

Who We Are

We are a property and casualty insurance holding company whose principal operating subsidiary, Kingstone Insurance Company, referred to as KICO, is domiciled in the State of New York. We are a multi-line regional property and casualty insurance company writing business exclusively through independent retail and wholesale agents and brokers, referred to collectively as producers. We are licensed to write insurance policies in New York, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Connecticut, Texas and Rhode Island. We offer property and casualty insurance products to individuals and small businesses primarily in New York State.

We seek to deliver an attractive return on capital and to provide consistent earnings growth through underwriting profits and income from our investment portfolio. Our goal is to allocate capital efficiently to those lines of business that generate sustainable underwriting profits and exit any line for which an underwriting profit is not likely to result. Our strategy is to be the preferred multi-line property and casualty insurance company for selected producers in the geographic markets in which we operate. We believe producers prefer to place profitable business with us because we provide excellent, consistent service to our producers, policyholders and claimants coupled with competitive rates and commission levels and a consistent market presence. We offer a wide array of personal and commercial lines policies, and we believe that this differentiates us from other insurance companies that also distribute through our selected producers.

Our principal objectives are to increase the volume of profitable business that we write while limiting our risk of loss and preserving our capital. We seek to generate underwriting income by writing profitable insurance policies and by effectively managing our other underwriting and operating expenses. We are pursuing profitable growth by expanding the geographic regions in which we operate, increasing the volume of business that we write with existing producers, developing new selected producer relationships, and introducing niche insurance products that are attractive to our producers and policyholders.

Our product lines include the following:

- Personal lines Our largest line of business is personal lines, consisting of homeowners, dwelling fire, 3-4 family dwelling package, condominiums, renters, equipment breakdown and service line endorsements, and personal umbrella policies.
- Commercial liability We offer business owners policies, which consist primarily of small business retail, service, and office risks without a residential exposure. We also write artisan's liability policies for small independent contractors with seven or fewer employees. In addition, we write special multi-peril policies for larger and more specialized business owners' risks, including those with limited residential exposures.
- Commercial automobile Until recently we provided liability and physical damage coverage for light vehicles owned by small contractors and artisans. However, due to the poor performance of this line, effective October 1, 2014, we decided to no longer accept new commercial auto policies. In February 2015, we decided to no longer offer renewals to our existing commercial auto policies beginning with those that expired on or after May 1, 2015.
- Livery physical damage We write for-hire vehicle physical damage only policies for livery and car service vehicles and taxicabs. These policies insure only the physical damage portion of insurance for such vehicles, with no liability coverage included.
- Other We write canine legal liability policies and also have a small participation in mandatory state joint underwriting associations.

Corporate Information

We are a Delaware corporation formed in 1961. Our principal executive offices are located at 15 Joys Lane, Kingston, New York, 12401, our telephone number is (845) 802-7900 and our website is located at www.kingstonecompanies.com. The contents of our website are not part of this prospectus.

The Offering

On April 18, 2016, we entered into a Purchase Agreement (the "Purchase Agreement") with the selling stockholder, pursuant to which we issued and sold to the selling stockholder 595,238 shares of our common stock, par value \$0.01 per share, for an aggregate purchase price of \$5,000,000.

Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, we agreed to register for resale the shares of common stock issued to the selling stockholder. We are required to use our commercially reasonable efforts to cause the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part to be declared effective by the SEC by the earlier of (i) 60 days following the closing of the Purchase Agreement on April 18, 2016 (or 120 days following such closing, if the SEC determines to review the registration statement), and (ii) the 5th business day after the date we are notified (orally or in writing, whichever is earlier) by the SEC that the registration statement will not be reviewed or will not be subject to further review. We also agreed to other customary obligations regarding registration, including indemnification and maintenance of the effectiveness of the registration statement.

A further description of the Purchase Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby is contained in our Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on April 18, 2016.

The following is a brief summary of this offering. You should read the entire prospectus carefully, including "Risk Factors" on page 6, the information referred to therein and the information, including financial information, incorporated by reference into this prospectus.

Common Stock Outstanding 7,912,375 shares

Common Stock Offered by the

Selling Stockholder 595,238 shares

Terms of the Offering

The selling stockholder will determine when and

how it will sell the shares of common stock

offered by this prospectus, as described in "Plan of

Distribution."

Use of Proceeds We will receive no proceeds from the sale of the

shares of common stock being offered by the

selling stockholder by this prospectus.

Risk Factors An investment in the shares offered by this

prospectus involves a degree of risk and should be considered only by persons who can afford the loss of their entire investment. See "Risk Factors" on

page 6.

Nasdaq Capital Market Symbol "KINS"

RISK FACTORS

Investing in our securities involves risks. You should carefully review the risks and uncertainties described under the heading "Factors That May Affect Future Results and Financial Condition" in Item 7 ("Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations") of our most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2015, as supplemented and updated by subsequent quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and current reports on Form 8-K, that we have filed or will file with the SEC and which are incorporated by reference into this prospectus. See "Information Incorporated By Reference" and "Additional Information" on pages 10 and 11 of this prospectus. The risks so described are not the only risks facing our company. There may be other unknown or unpredictable economic, business, competitive, regulatory or other factors that could have material adverse effects on our future results. Our business, financial condition and results of operations could be materially adversely affected by any of these risks.

USE OF PROCEEDS

We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale of the shares of our common stock offered by the selling stockholder. We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of our common stock offered by this prospectus.

SELLING STOCKHOLDER

The following table identifies the selling stockholder and indicates certain information known to us with respect to: (i) the number of shares of common stock beneficially owned by the selling stockholder prior to this offering; (ii) the maximum number of shares of common stock the selling stockholder may sell under this prospectus; (iii) the number of shares of common stock that the selling stockholder would own after this offering; and (iv) the percentage of the outstanding common stock that the selling stockholder would own after this offering.

	Number of Shares		Number of	
	of	Number of	Shares of	Percentage of
Name of Selling	Common Stock	Shares	Common Stock	Class After
Stockholder	Beneficially Owned	of Common	Beneficially	the
	Prior to the	Stock	Owned	Offering
	Offering	Offered Hereby	After the	
			Offering	
RenaissanceRe				
Ventures Ltd.	595,238	595,238	0	-

The selling stockholder, or its pledgees, donees, assignees, transferees or other successors-in-interest, may sell some, all or none of its shares of common stock offered by this prospectus from time to time. We do not know how long the selling stockholder will hold its shares of common stock covered hereby before selling them. Other than the right of first refusal granted to us by the selling stockholder pursuant to the Purchase Agreement as discussed below and the other agreements set forth in the Purchase Agreement (which is incorporated by reference herein), we currently have no agreements, arrangements or understandings with the selling stockholder regarding the sale of any of the shares of common stock being offered hereunder. We do not know when or in what amounts the selling stockholder may sell or otherwise dispose of the shares of common stock covered hereby. As a result, we cannot estimate the number of shares that will be held by the selling stockholder after completion of the offering. However, for purposes of this table, we have assumed that all of the shares of common stock covered by this prospectus will be sold by the selling stockholder.

Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, the selling stockholder has agreed that, if it desires to make a sale, transfer or other disposition of at least 200,000 of the shares owed by it to a Competitor (as such term is defined in the Purchase Agreement) in a privately negotiated transaction or a series of related privately negotiated transactions, we shall have the option to purchase all, but not less than all, of the offered shares at the per share price offered for the shares and substantially upon the same material terms and conditions of the proposed transaction.

Except for the transactions described in this prospectus (including the transactions contemplated by the Purchase Agreement), the selling stockholder has not had any position, office or other material relationship with us or any of our predecessors or affiliates within the past three years (except that an affiliate of the selling stockholder was a party to a reinsurance treaty with KICO from July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014). We are filing the Registration Statement on Form S-3, of which this prospectus is a part, to fulfill a contractual obligation to the selling stockholder pursuant to the Purchase Agreement.

We have agreed to indemnify the selling stockholder and its affiliated parties against specified liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act, in connection with this offering. The selling stockholder has agreed to indemnify us and our directors and officers, as well as any persons controlling us, against specified liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act arising out of any untrue statement or alleged untrue statement of any material fact in or omission or alleged omission from this prospectus or the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part or any amendment or supplement thereto if such untrue statement or alleged untrue statement or omission or alleged omission was made in reliance upon and in conformity with information furnished in writing to us by or on behalf of the selling stockholder expressly for use in connection with the preparation of the registration statement. Insofar as indemnification for liabilities under the Securities Act may be permitted to our directors or officers, or persons controlling us, we have been advised that, in the opinion of the SEC, this kind of indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act, and is therefore unenforceable.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The common stock may be sold or distributed from time to time by the selling stockholder. The shares may be sold or distributed directly to one or more purchasers, including pledgees, or through brokers or dealers who may act solely as agents or may acquire the shares as principals. The shares may be sold at market prices prevailing at the time of sale, at prices related to such prevailing market prices, at negotiated prices or at fixed prices, which may be changed. When we refer to the "selling stockholder" in this section, we mean RenaissanceRe Ventures Ltd., as well as its pledgees, donees, assignees, transferees and other successors-in-interest.

The distribution of the shares of common stock may be effected in one or more of the following methods:

- underwritten offerings;
- ordinary brokers transactions and transactions in which the broker solicits purchasers;
- purchases by brokers or dealers as principal and resale by such purchasers for their own accounts pursuant to this prospectus;
- block trades in which the broker-dealer so engaged will attempt to sell the shares as agent but may position and resell a portion of the block as principal to facilitate the transaction;
- "at the market" to or through market makers or into an existing market for the common stock;
- in other ways not involving market makers or established trading markets, including direct sales to purchasers or sales effected through agents;
- through transactions in options, swaps or other derivatives, whether exchange listed or otherwise;
- through the settlement of short sales;
- in privately negotiated transactions; or
- any combination of the foregoing, or by any other legally available means.

In addition, any shares that qualify for sale pursuant to Rule 144 under the Securities Act may be sold under Rule 144 rather than pursuant to this prospectus. If the selling stockholder uses one or more underwriters in the sale, such underwriter(s) will acquire the shares of our common stock covered by this prospectus for their own account. The underwriter(s) may resell the shares of our common stock in one or more transactions, including negotiated transactions, at a fixed public offering price or at varying prices determined at the time of sale.

To the extent required, this prospectus may be amended or supplemented from time to time to describe a specific plan of distribution, including the names of any underwriters, the purchase price and the proceeds the selling stockholder will receive from the sale, any underwriting discounts and other items constituting underwriters' compensation, any initial public offering price and any discounts or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to dealers, and any other information we believe to be material.

In connection with distributions of the shares or otherwise, the selling stockholder may enter into hedging transactions with broker-dealers or other financial institutions. In connection with such transactions, broker-dealers or other financial institutions may engage in short sales of the common stock in the course of hedging the positions they assume with the selling stockholder. The selling stockholder may also sell the common stock short and redeliver the shares to close out such short positions. The selling stockholder may also enter into option or other transactions with broker-dealers or other financial institutions which require the delivery to such broker-dealer or other financial institution may resell pursuant to this prospectus (as supplemented or amended to reflect such transaction). The selling stockholder may also pledge shares to a broker-dealer or other financial institution, and, upon a default, such broker-dealer or other financial institution may effect sales of the pledged shares pursuant to this prospectus (as supplemented or amended to reflect such transaction).

Brokers, dealers or agents participating in the distribution of the shares of common stock may receive compensation in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions from the selling stockholder and/or the purchasers of shares of common stock for whom such broker-dealers may act as agent or to whom they may sell as principal, or both. Such compensation as to a particular broker-dealer may be in excess of customary commissions. The selling stockholder and any broker-dealers acting in connection with the sale of the shares of common stock hereunder may be deemed to be underwriters within the meaning of Section 2(11) of the Securities Act, and any commission received by them and any profit realized by them on the resale of shares of common stock as principals may be deemed underwriting compensation under the Securities Act. Neither we nor the selling stockholder can presently estimate the amount of that compensation. We know of no existing arrangements between the selling stockholder and any such broker, dealer or agent relating to the sale or distribution of the shares of common stock.

We have advised the selling stockholder that the anti-manipulation rules of Regulation M under the Exchange Act may apply to sales of shares in the market and to the activities of the selling stockholder and its affiliates, which may restrict certain activities of, and limit the timing of purchases and sales of securities by, the selling stockholder and other persons participating in a distribution of securities. In addition, we will make copies of this prospectus available to the selling stockholder for the purpose of satisfying the prospectus delivery requirements of the Securities Act. The selling stockholder may indemnify any broker-dealer that participates in transactions involving the sale of the shares against certain liabilities, including liabilities arising under the Securities Act.

At the time a particular offer of shares is made, if required, a prospectus supplement will be distributed that will set forth the number of shares of our common stock being offered, the method of distribution and the terms of the offering, including the name or names of any underwriters, dealers or agents, the purchase price paid by any underwriter, any discount, commission and other item constituting compensation, any discount, commission or concession allowed or reallowed or paid to any dealer, and the proposed selling price to the public

In order to comply with the securities laws of some states, if applicable, the common stock may be sold in these jurisdictions only through registered or licensed brokers or dealers. In addition, in some states the common stock may not be sold unless it has been registered or qualified for sale or an exemption from registration or qualification requirements is available and is complied with.

The specific terms of the lock-up provisions, if any, in respect of any given offering will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

We have agreed with the selling stockholder to keep the registration statement, of which this prospectus constitutes a part, effective until the earlier of (i) two years after the effective date of the registration statement, (ii) such time as all of the shares covered by this prospectus have been sold pursuant to the registration statement, or (iii) such time as the shares covered by this prospectus become eligible for resale by the selling stockholder without any volume limitations or other restrictions pursuant to Rule 144(b)(1)(i) under the Securities Act or any other rule of similar effect.

We are required to pay all fees and expenses incident to the registration of the shares. We have agreed to indemnify the selling stockholder against certain losses, claims, damages and liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act or otherwise.

There can be no assurance that the selling stockholder will sell any or all of the shares of common stock covered by this prospectus.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the common stock being offered hereby is being passed upon by Certilman Balin Adler & Hyman, LLP, 90 Merrick Avenue, East Meadow, New York 11554. As of May 26, 2016, members of Certilman Balin Adler & Hyman, LLP owned 32,098 shares of our common stock.

EXPERTS

Our consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2015 and 2014 and for the years then ended appearing in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2015 have been incorporated by reference into this prospectus in reliance upon the report of Marcum LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, incorporated by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

INFORMATION INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" the information we file with the SEC, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents. The information we incorporate by reference is an important part of this prospectus, and later information that we file with the SEC will automatically update and supersede this information. The documents listed below have been filed by us with the SEC under the Exchange Act and are incorporated into this prospectus by reference:

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2015;
 Current Report on Form 8-K for an event dated March 29, 2016;
 Current Report on Form 8-K for an event dated April 14, 2016;
 Current Report on Form 8-K for an event dated April 18, 2016;
 Current Report on Form 8-K for an event dated May 12, 2016;
 Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2016; and

• The description of our common stock, contained in our Registration Statement on Form 8-A (File No. 0-15362).

This prospectus was created after all of the documents listed in the items above were filed with the SEC. Therefore, there may be conflicts between the information contained in this prospectus and information contained in those other documents. If there are any inconsistencies, then the statements in those earlier documents should be read as if they agree with the statements in this prospectus.

All documents filed by us pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act after the date of this prospectus and prior to the termination of the offering of our shares of common stock offered by this prospectus (in each case other than those documents or the portions of those documents not deemed to be filed) shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference into this prospectus and to be a part of this prospectus from their respective dates of filing.

We will provide without charge to each person to whom a copy of this prospectus is delivered, upon the written or oral request of any such person, a copy of any or all of the documents referred to above which have been incorporated into this prospectus by reference. Requests for such copies should be directed to the Secretary, Kingstone Companies, Inc., 15 Joys Lane, Kingston, New York 12401(telephone number: (845) 802-7900). You may also access the documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus at our website at www.kingstonecompanies.com. The other information and content contained on or linked from our website are not part of this prospectus.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

We file reports, proxy and information statements and other information with the SEC. You may read and copy these reports, proxy and information statements and other information at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE, Room 1580, Washington, D.C. 20549. You may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. These reports and other information can also be accessed from the Internet site maintained by the SEC at www.sec.gov.

We have filed with the SEC a registration statement on Form S-3 to register the shares of our common stock to be sold by the selling stockholder. This prospectus is part of that registration statement, and, as permitted by the SEC's rules, does not contain all of the information set forth in the registration statement. You should review the information and exhibits in the registration statement for further information about us and our common stock. Statements in this prospectus concerning any document we filed as an exhibit to the registration statement or that we otherwise filed with the SEC are not intended to be comprehensive and are qualified by reference to these filings. You should review the complete document to evaluate these statements. You can review a copy of the registration statement and its exhibits at the public reference room maintained by the SEC, and on the SEC's web site, as described above. In addition, we make available on or through our corporate website copies of these reports as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically file or furnish them to the SEC. Our corporate website is www.kingstonecompanies.com. The information on our corporate website is not incorporated by reference into this prospectus or any prospectus supplement and you should not consider it a part of this prospectus or any accompanying prospectus supplement.

595,238 Shares

Common Stock

PROSPECTUS

May 27, 2016